
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  

REQUEST FOR BIDS  

ABERDEEN MARC STATION CONNECTIVITY ENHANCEMENT PROJECT  

BID NO. 20-02 

State Contract No. HA092B51      F.A.P No.: TAP-3(732)E 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 (dated 10-29-21) 

To Bidders: 

This Addendum No. 2 is hereby made a part of the request of bids for the Aberdeen MARC Station 

Connectivity Enhancement Project, Bid No. 20-02 and all the contract documents which the contract will 

be based, and is used to modify, explain and/or correct the original contract documents. Please attach this 

Addendum to your contract documents and submit bids and be otherwise governed accordingly. Receipt 

of this addendum must be acknowledged on page 2 of 7 of the Bid Form.  

 

1. Do companies need to register with eMMA marketplace?  

Response: Yes, contractors shall be registered through eMMA, however all bids must be sealed and 

plainly marked: “ABERDEEN MARC STATION CONNECTIVITY ENHANCEMENT PROJECT, BID 

NO. 20-02” and hand delivered to the city office, ATTN: PROCURMENT OFFICER, 60 N. PARKE 

STREET, ABERDEEN MARYLAND 21001. No later than 2:00 PM Friday November 5th, 2021.  

2. Do companies need to register with SAM? 

Response: The CIA Package will not be accepted by MDOT SHA unless the Prime Contractor is 

registered on SAM.GOV with a listing of “No Active Exclusions.” 

3. Is the requirement to hire an individual for 1,000 hours at $0.80 per hour for $800? 

Response: Please refer to the Contract Provisions, Training Provisions page 3 of 4 which notes: “Unless 

otherwise specified, the Contractor will be reimbursed 80 cents per hour of training given an employee on 

this Contract in conformance with an approved training program.” 

4. Is the Susquehanna Workforce Center of MD. Dept. of Labor the entities that an individual 

needs to be hired from? Is there a specific position to be filled?  

Response: It is at the discretion of the contractor to enlist a potential trainee from its workforce with no 

specific position, however the designated trainee shall be submitted for approval prior to start along with 

position to be considered as trainee. A bid item is attached to Addendum No. 2.  

5. Does the MDOT form “Bid/Proposal Affidavit” need to be utilized and included in the bid 

package?  

Response: Yes, signed and attached to bid document.  

6. Are just the applicable MBE forms required to be included in the bid package? 

Response: The DBE Goal which is what is needed on projects receiving federal funding.  Please note 

MBE Goal is only for state funded projects. The DBE goal for this contract is 14%.  

 



Item Number  Category 

Codes 

Description  Unit  Quantity  Unit Cost  Total  

1005 130900 On-The-Job Training  HR 1,000  $0.80 $800 

BID FORM 

SCHEDULE OF PRICES                          

CONTRACT No. HA092B51 

NOTE: This proposal shall be filled in by the bidder, with the prices written in words and numerals. The extension amounts of unit 

costs shall also be filled in. For complete information concerning these items, see Specifications, Special Provisions and Contract 

Form. 

BIDDERS NAME:___________________________________________________________________________________ 


